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Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
P.O. Box 2497
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. George R. S. Buehler

Dear Mr. Buehler:

I have reviewed your application to surface commingle Seven
Rivers-Queen casinghead gas production from the Dickey Sullivan No.
3 and the Continental State No. 12 in Sections 10 and 15, Township
19 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. Please be
advised that prior to obtaining Division approval, you must obtain
approval to commingle from the Commissioner of Public Lands for the
State of New Mexico. The contact person within the 0il and Gas
Division is Mr. Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791.

Please advise me when approval from the Commissioner of Public
Lands has been secured at which time the Division will process your

application. If you have any questions, please contact me at (505)
827-5800.

Sincerely,
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David Catanach
Engineer
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